MAYOR LINDA GORTON CHARLIE LANTER
"M LEXINGTON

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: APRIL 23, 2020

SUBJECT: AGREEMENT WITH RESIDENCE INN FOR TEMPORARY
OCCUPANCY FOR FIRST RESPONDERS AFFECTED BY COVID-19

Request: Council authorization to execute an agreement with Residence Inn for temporary
occupancy for First Responders affected by COVID-19. Cost not to exceed $10,000.

Why are you requesting? The Division of Emergency Management requests execution of an
agreement with Residence Inn for temporary occupancy for First Responders who need to
quarantine or self-isolate and can not do it at home.

This expense is anticipated to be eligible for partial reimbursement from the Federal Emergency
Management Agency under the COVID-19 federal disaster declaration and the Division of
Grants and Special Programs will submit for reimbursement when that process is opened by
Kentucky Emergency Management.

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost is $10,000 for FY20.
Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3200-505204-5251-71302; COVID_2020.

File Number: 0420-20

Director/Commissioner: Dugger/Armstrong
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